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Would rather
Nós usamos o Would rather para falar sobre preferir uma coisa à outra. 
mesmo sujeito (+ verbo no infinitivo)                   sujeito diferente (+ verbo no passado simples)
I’d rather stay at home than go out tonight.                  I’d rather you stayed at home tonight.
I’d rather not go out tonight.                                          I’d rather you didn’t go out tonight.     
Em frases negativas com um assunto diferente, o negativo vem na cláusula que se segue, não em would rather:
She’d rather you didn’t phone after 10 o’clock.
Mesmo sujeito:
Quando o sujeito é a mesma pessoa em ambas as orações, usamos would rather (not) seguido pela forma base do verbo:
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5- I _____________ my son ______________ at home. He is so ill. 

6- She ___________ I  ____________a soup, but she doesn’t have the ingredients.  





INDEFINITE PRONOUNS
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Complete with the correct INDEFINITE PRONOUN.

a) Can ______________ tell me what is happening here¿
b) We spent our holiday _____________ near the beach.
c) We haven’t seen _______________ there.
d) Joe wants to say ______________ to her tonight. 
e) I have _____________ to do with it.
f) She is talking to ________________.
g) _______________ came to the class today, I guess because it’s been raining all day.
h) We have to discuss this issue with ________________ because we couldn’t find a solution yet. 
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The second conditional expresses hypothetical or unreal situations in the present or future
using the past simple tense in the "if" clause and "would” in the main clause.

Structure I + Past Simple, Would + Base Form Of The Verb
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Susan wants to phone Paul but she can't do this because she doesn’t
know his number.

If T knew his number,
T would phone him.
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And now, do you remember the Second Conditional structurc? Well,
let’s move on and go to some exercises:
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‘Complete the sentences.

1.1 can’t remember his name.
Twish1 his name.

2.1don’t know the answer.
Twish1 the answer.

3. Tcan't go the party.
Twish1 to the party.

4.Tcan’t speak Italian,
Twish1 Italian.

5. 1don’t have enough money to take a vacation.
Twish1 enough money to take a vacation.

6.1don’t know how to cook.
Twish1 how to cook.

7. Thave a test tomorrow.
Twish1 atest tomorrow.

8. My neighbors are noisy.
Twish they quieter.
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“I Wish ...

To make a wish about the present, use:

wish + simple past

Examples:
Tcan’t visit my friends in Spain. Twish I could visit them.

Idon’t have time to exercise. 1'wish I had time to exercise.

We are sick. I wish we weren’t sick.
‘These sweaters are expensive. I wish they were cheaper.
Complete the sentences.

1.1 can’t remember his name.

Twish1 his name.

2.1don’t know the answer.
Twish1 the answer.
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WOULD RATHER

[ Exercise 1]

Complete the sentences with would rather and the verb from the list.

stay, go, swim, buy, do, not watch, listen to, eat, have, not plant

11 something more expensive but far more reliable.
2.He something more classical instead of rock.
3. you in the ocean

or in the pool?

4. Mira any trees in her garden. She wants some space.

5.1 at home tonight — I feel so tired after such a hard day
at work.

6. We to the park instead of staying at home in such

beautiful weather.
7.1 these exercises in the morning as T am too sleepy now.

8. Lily her favorite vegetable soup. She doesn't feel like

trying something new.

9. you lots of friends

or one trusted friend?

10. They an action movie tonight.





image8.png
SOME
ANY
NO

Quando estdao relacionados com
pessoas, os pronomes apresentam
a terminagao: —body ou —one. Para
coisas, a terminagao é -thing.
Para lugares é —where.
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I. Somee seus compostos sao usados em
frases afirmativas.

Il. Some também pode ser usado em frases
interrogativas quando se trata de um
oferecimento ou pedido ou quando se espera

| uma resposta positiva.
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Sozinho, o termo some significa algum, alguns, alguma(s), um, uns,
uma(s),algo, cerca de, certo(s), certa(s), um pouco de.

| prefer to forget some things that happened in the past.
(Prefiro esquecer algumas coisas que aconteceram no passado.)

Would you like some water?
(Vocé gostaria de um copo d’agua?)
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O pronome indefinido Anyé usado em
oragoes interrogativas e negativas. Mas
também pode ser usado, excepcionalmente,
nas oracoes afirmativas, neste caso, deve
significar QUALQUER ou QUAISQUER,;
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Sozinho, o termo any significa algum, alguns, alguma(s), nenhum,
nenhuma, qualquer, quaisquer.

Take any book you need.
(Pegue qualquer livro que precisar.)

I don't have any money today.
(Ndo tenho nenhum dinheiro comigo hoje.)

Do you have any talent for dance?
(Vocé tem algum talento para a danga?)
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Noe seus compostos s3ao usados em
oragdes afirmativas. Neste caso, a intengao
sera negar a senteng¢a, jd que ocorrera a
predominancia do teor negativo do
pronome indefinido.
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Sozinho, o termo no significa nenhum, nenhuma.

| have no money in my wallet.
(Nao tenho dinheiro nenhum na minha carteira.)

There is no volcano in Brazil.
(Ndo ha nenhum vulcao no Brasil.)
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EVERY e seus compostos sao usados
em oragoes afirmativas, negativas e
interrogativas.
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Sozinho, o termo Every significa cada, todo.

Every summer we go to the beach.
(Todo verdo vamos a praia.)

Is everything ready for the test?
(Tudo estd pronto para o teste?)

Everyone don’t agree.
(Todos ndo concordam.)
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Choose the correct verb tense in each of the following sentences.

116 T were hungry, 1 asandwich.
2. Twould buy a new carif 1 ‘more money.
30fhe his homework evryday, he would
get better marks.

4.1f our parents were here, they us what
w0 do.

5.1 would help her if she me.

6.1f T found 2 $20 dolar bill on the street,

i.

7.1 to your party on Saturday if T didn’t
have to work.

8.1 would call them if T their telephone
number.

1..2) make b) will make ) would make

2.3) had b) have ¢) will have

3.2) does b) did ) will do

4.3) told b) would tell ¢ tell

5..3) will sk b) asked ¢) asks

6.2) will keep b) kept ) would keep




